

FW: Chair's today

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
Date: Thu, 01 Feb 2018 15:42:27 -0500
Attachments: REVISED_Energy - Darlington Refurbishment_Chairs.pdf (925.15 kB); MOECC_GGRA Funding Release and 2017-18 Forecast v13 (1).pdf (335.74 kB)

FYI

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Marcinek, Joe (CAB)
Sent: February 1, 2018 3:41 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Chair's today

They both were on the agenda and are now moving forward to the Board next week.

GGRA was discussed at length with regard to the process, the criteria, and the expectation that all funds will be under very close review publicly, so having a strong process to be able to explain why/how money is being flowed will be important. It was confirmed that MOECC has the science to explain the reductions, TBS has the financials in hand. They also discussed EVIP as a line in the GGRA, which lead to a brief discussion about the program design decision coming in, which the TBS MO explained the ministry did not have the submission to the MO in time, no discussion about the auto show timeline.

Darlington was not as substantial a discussion, they indicated the additional analysis was now included. They want this type of analysis included in all future report backs.

Nothing verbally about WSIA or MRIS Vector raised, and still not on agenda.

Hope this helps,

Joe

Joe Marcinek
Cabinet Operations Team Lead & Central Agency Liaison
Cabinet Office | Executive Council Office
P: (416) 325-7630 | BB: (416) 902-3489

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: February 1, 2018 3:17 PM
To: Marcinek, Joe (CAB)
Subject: Chair's today

Hi Joe,

Any word on how Darlington and 17/18 GGRA went today at Chair's?

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca